APPROVED
L Memorandum

TO: Rene Phillips, City Secretary

FROM: Craig Sheppard, City Revenue Collector
WinsionSalem  pate: October 1, 2013

SUBJECT: Relocation Assessment Rolls

CC: Melanie Johnson

Financial Management Services
Revenue Division

Mg The statements on the following assessment rolls are to be mailed out on or about
Winston-Salem, NC 2710
City Link 336 Mot October 29, 2013.
Fax 336.747-6918
PROJECT# STREET RELOCATION#
90025 4089 OGBURN AVENUE 60025
90026 4170 NORTHAMPTON DRIVE 60026
90027 181 PARK CIRCLE 60027

The date for setting a public hearing is October 28, 2013. The date for public hearing
and confirmation by the City Council is November 25, 2013. The date for publishing
confirmation of assessment rolls in the newspaper is December 16, 2013. Only the net
assessments will be due if paid in full on or before January 15, 2014 otherwise 8% per
annum will be charged from the date of confirmation if financed for a period of five
years, or prime plus 1% if financed for a period of three years.
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